Filing Receipt

Filed Date - 2025-07-31 07:36:12 PM

Control Number - 58400

Item Number - 6



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

registerftisos texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State

Adriana Gonzales

TEXAS REGISTER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202502706
Thursday, July 31, 2025 3:32:04 PM

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening
attachments. NEVER provide your user ID or password.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT

Please note that this email acknowledges receipt of vour submission only. If we find
that the document or submission form does not conform to statutory filing
requirements or our administrative rules, we may refuse to accept it for filing and
publication. We will notify you if your submission is refused.

TRD Number: 202502706
For Issue of: 08/15/2025

Submitted Date/Time: 07/31/2025 03:29 PM CDT
Proposed Rulemaking Submission

Agency: Public Utility Commission of Texas
Certifving Official’s Name: Adriana Gonzales
Certifving OfTicial’s Title: Rules Coordinator
Phone # for Public Inquiries: 5129367322
Liaison: adriana gonzales/@ puc.texas.gov

Title: 16

Title Name: ECONOMIC REGULATION

Part: 2

Part Name: PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS
Chapter: 22

Chapter Name: PROCEDURAL RULES

Subchapter: A

Subchapter Name: GENERAL PROVISIONS AND DEFINITIONS
Division: N/A

Division Name: N/A

TAC Rule Number(s): 22.2. 22.3, 22.4

Action: Amendment

Comments: N/A






From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

fegisteriisos.texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State

Adriana Gonzales

TEXAS REGISTER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202502708
Thursday, July 31, 2025 3:32:02 PM

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

TRD Number: 202502708
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

Subchapter: C

Subchapter Name: CLASSIFICATION OF APPLICATIONS OR OTHER
DOCUMENTS INITIATING A PROCEEDING

Division: N/A

Division Name: N/A

TAC Rule Number(s): 22.31

Action: Amendment

Comments: N/A






From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

registerftisos texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State

Adriana Gonzales

TEXAS REGISTER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202502709
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

TRD Number: 202502709
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

Subchapter: D

Subchapter Name: NOTICE

Division: N/A

Division Name: N/A

TAC Rule Number(s): 22.52, 22.53. 22.

‘Jl

6

Action: Amendment

Comments: N/A






From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

registerftisos texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State

Adriana Gonzales

TEXAS REGISTER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202502710
Thursday, July 31, 2025 3:32:01 PM

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

TRD Number: 202502710
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

Subchapter: E

Subchapter Name: PLEADINGS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS
Division: N/A

Division Name: N/A

TAC Rule Number(s): 22.74, 22.75, 22.76, 22.77, 22.78. 22.79, 22.80

Action: Amendment

Comments: N/A






From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

registerftisos texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State

Adriana Gonzales

TEXAS REGISTER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202502707
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

TRD Number: 202502707
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

Subchapter: B

Subchapter Name: THE ORGANIZATION OF THE COMMISSION
Division: N/A

Division Name: N/A

TAC Rule Number(s): 22.21, 22.23

Action: Amendment

Comments: N/A






From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

registerftisos texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State

Adriana Gonzales

TEXAS REGISTER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202502711
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

TRD Number: 202502711
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
Subchapter: F

Subchapter Name: PARTIES

Division: N/A

Division Name: N/A

TAC Rule Number(s): 22.101.22.103, 22.104

Action: Amendment

Comments: N/A






